Deirdre Moore

From: Deirdre Moore <deirdre@cceh.ca>
€ant: Saturday, August 19, 2017 11:24 AM
po4 'Vesta Admin'

Subject: RE: Fundraising Opportunity

Hi Crystal.

| apologize for not getting back to you sooner. The legal proceedings of my divorce have been unbelievably time-consuming. |
hope to be in a position to provide you with my Letter of Interest following my upcoming hearing on August 29, 2017.

Thank you for your patience.

Deirdre Moore

From: Vesta Admin [mailto:vesta_admin@vestarecoveryprogram.com]
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Deirdre Moore <Deirdre@cceh.ca>

Subject: RE: Fundraising Opportunity

Hi Deirdre,
Please send us a Letter of Interest accompanied by your Resume and | will pass it along to our Executive Director.
Thanks,

. ystal

From: Deirdre Moore [mailto:Deirdre@cceh.ca]

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:39 PM

To: Vesta Admin <vesta_admin@vestarecoveryprogram.com>
Subject: Fundraising Opportunity

Hello,

| am very interested in learning more about your services and the type of fundraising that you do in case my story and my skills
could be of use.

Would someone be able to meet with me next week while my kids are off camping?
Thanks so much.
Deirdre

613-791-1451

Sent from my iPhone



